

## **MEETING MINUTES**

## 1. Attendance:

In Person:	Virtual:		
Shelby Zumwalt	Morgan Isaiah	Dan Hutchison K	ris Fulkerson
Nellie Baity	Phyllis Babrove	Tia Robertson	Jessica Palazzolo
Stephanie Brooks	Deziree Wills	Patrick Miller	Julie Pollman
Julie Herr	Toni Randall	Alicia Moesner	Andrea Davis
Sheridan Johnston	Brandy Scheer Jacob Sc	heer Jennifer Shul	z Johana Gonzalez
Cora Love	Monique Brunious	Kelly Jefferson	

- 2. Presentation: Kris Fulkerson- Dr. and founder of Coping 4 Life and Coping 4 Kids gave a presentation about the services the nonprofit brings, the weight of rural mental health and the disparity of children grievance and trauma in rural communities.
- 3. Sub Committee Reports: (We welcome people to serve on our committees and help with our work!! Reach out to us.)
  - A. Education & Prevention- Breanna Polk-Chairperson

- Not present. We have been outreaching with social workers of schools.

- B. Law Enforcement- Ken Sterner-Chairperson-absent/no report. We did report to county board we need a local to report to state.
- C. Treatment & Recovery- Cara Loddeke/Alicia Moesner- Co-Chairpersons
  - Alicia gave insight to upcoming plans such as involving PLEs with giving stories or other activities.
  - MAT MAR is here! We welcome Jacob and Brandy Scheer to the Clinton County Health department 3 days a week. The couple is doing treatment and counseling services and much needed. Starting Dec 2024.
- D. Family Support-Craig Loddeke-Chairperson:

Not present. Recovery Night has begun, we hosted a movie night had 11 in attendance for Beetlejuice which was led by Stephanie and Nellie. We are going to try to begin a family SMART Recovery night as has been asked for, but we are currently too busy with more tasks.

- E. Finance- Deb Loddeke-Chairperson: - Budget update: Not present
- F. Marketing Chairperson-Open:

Veterans-- Veteran information Andy Linder has joined in to share the happenings of Veterans in Clinton County. He has been doing more marketing and growth, hosts some gym nights with Terry Boyd, and is looking forward to announcing the news about the Clinton County VAC.

G. Hispanic Resources- Alma was not present she is near due with her baby, but we will be working on translating resources for our county.

We will be doing the parade for Carlyle and Breese on Nov. 29 and 30th. Breese Scooters raised money for the coalition in Nov. and Facebook and Instagram have grown. The website is being added to as I - Nellie can get to it.

TAC Minutes Page 2 September 17, 2024

- H. **<u>Spirituality</u>** Chairpersons-Craig & Deb Loddeke
- We have been passing out the CEC Chestnut training flyers and Patrick's information to engage the churches.
  4. Community Needs Assessment Update: The community needs assessment is finished and has been being written. The state has a new assessment launched and the former assessment is now a research study. I, Nellie, am working on it as I can.
- 5. Gap Analysis: No comments on anyone needing recovery supports or help.
- 6. Additional Information/Announcements: Anyone else have anything to share?

The next meeting will be December 17th 2024, 4pm, in person at 501 9<sup>th</sup> Street, Carlyle and at same Zoom link.

www.facebook.com/Take-Action-Coalition-of-Clinton-County-2267638083492125

www.takeactioncoalition.com Instagram: take-action-coalition

## TAC Vision:

Our vision is to reduce the impact and stigma of substance use among residents of Clinton County.

TAC Mission:

Our mission is to be cohesive partners developing comprehensive strategies involving prevention, education, and recovery support in our rural community.